
Amendment to the  
General, Fiscal and Operational Memorandum of Understanding 

Between Alameda Unified School District and Community Center Learning Schools, Inc.  
2019-2020 

 
This Amendment is between Alameda Unified School District ("District") and Community Center 
Learning Schools, Inc. ("Contractor"; collectively, "Parties") and amends the 2019-2020 
Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") attached as Exhibit A. 
 
The Parties agree to amend the MOU as follows: 
 
1. Contract Term. The Parties agree to extend the term (see 2.1.5 of the MOU) through at 

least October 31, 2020 ("Extended Period"). 

2. 2020-2021 MOU. The parties will develop a 2020-2021 MOU as additional direction is 
received from the California Department of Education regarding District and Charter 
operations and continue to extend the 2019-2020 terms until the 2020-2021 MOU has 
been executed by both Boards. 

3. Force Majeure (New Paragraph). A new Paragraph 2.24 shall be included as follows: 

2.24 Force Majeure. At the District’s discretion, the Parties shall be excused from 
performance hereunder during the time and to the extent that it is prevented from 
performing in the customary manner by an act of God, fire, flood, war, riot, civil 
disturbance, terrorism, epidemic, quarantine/shelter in place order, strike, lockout, labor 
dispute, or any other occurrence which is beyond the control of the parties, when 
evidence thereof is presented to the other party. The District shall not be responsible for 
any costs associated with this Agreement while performance is so excused. 

On behalf of our respective organizations, we hereby execute this Amendment. 
 
Alameda Unified School District   Community Learning Center Schools, Inc. 
 
____________________________________         ____________________________ 
Mialisa Bonta    Date  Annalisa Moore             Date 
President, Board of Education   Executive Director      
 
____________________________________ ____________________________ 
Pasquale Scuderi                               Date                Name and Title                       Date 
Secretary, Board of Education    
 

9/2/20

Annalisa Moore 9/2/20
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